
www.iwcc.il.gov 
 

 

 
Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 900 
Chicago, IL  60602 
312-814-6500 
                                                             

JB Pritzker, Governor                                                                                     Michael J. Brennan, Chairman                                                                      

 
 
 
TO:   All Interested Parties 
 
FROM:  Michael J. Brennan, Chairman 
 
DATE:  May 29, 2024 
 
RE:   Workers’ Compensation Advisory Board Meeting  
 
 
Please be advised that the Illinois Workers’ Compensation Advisory Board Meeting is 
scheduled for Monday, June 3, 2024 at 11AM  
 
The meeting will be held at 69 West Washington, Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60602 and 
virtually via WebEx.  

 
 

 
 
To join by phone:    (312) 535-8110  
 
Meeting number (access code):    2632 298 0051 
 

 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Verify Quorum  

II. Old Business 

III. New Business  

IV. Closed Session – Arbitrator Interviews  

V. Public Comment regarding agenda items 

VI. Adjourn  

https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=mae9457ab5529c435189a1caebbd9b3c8  

https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=mae9457ab5529c435189a1caebbd9b3c8

